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Marguerite McLean 

From: 

Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 1 :54 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: FW: Dockets 100312-EI, 100175-TL 

Attachments: 1012FPSC.docx 

Page I of 2 

Attached is "10 12FPSC" .doc file. Efforts by Commission Staff to redact personal information from (internet) files are 
appreciated. 

_ . . _ _ I used for 2, 100175-TL Motion to Suspend 1011211 0 Regular Agenda 
pending clarification; 3. . _ __ 4. 3; 
5. Petitioner seeks clarity about Commission and Florida Power and Light Conflict, and resolution about 9/3011 0 
Commission Memorandum. 

--­ On Wed, 10/6/10, FiJin <Filings@pSC.STATE.FL.US> wrote: 

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us <Filings@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: FW: Dockets 100312-El, 100175-TL 
TO:i 
Date: Wednesday, Ocfober 6, 2010, 1:46 PM 

r-­
! 

We are in receipt of your filing below. However, this filing is not eligible for electronic filing. Please see e­
filing requirements on the PSC webpage at: bttp://www.psc.state.fl.us/dockets/c-fLIings/ Specifically: 

E-Mail Transmitting an Electronically Filed Document 

• The e-mail message to which the document is attached shall include the following information, in the 
order listed: 

• 

a. The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the 
electronic filing, 

b. The docket number and title if filed in an existing docket, 
c. The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed, 
d. The total number of pages in each attached document., and 
e. A brief but complete description of each attached document. 

Your filing will need to be revised and resubmitted in order to be officially accepted for filing. 

Please feel free to call our office if you have any questions. 
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From� _ . _. . 

Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 20109:31 AM 
To: Filings@psc.stateJl.us 
Subject: Dockets 100312-EI, 100175-TL 

attached is "10 12FPSC" .doc file 

10/6/2010 

mailto:Filings@psc.stateJl.us









